
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Wednesday, October 09, 2013 8:41 AM
Johnny Titsworth (jtitsworth@cimarex.com)
Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Bob Allen (ballen@sesi-nm.com) 
FW: Cottonwood Draw 22 Federal

Johnny,

NMOCD concurs with BLM in approval of the remediation proposal for this site. NMOCD tracking number for this event 
is 2RP-1899.

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8n S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
0:575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720

From: Amos, James \mailto:iamos@blm.aov1
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 9:06 AM
To: Bob Allen
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Cottonwood Draw 22 Federal

Bob, You are approved to proceed with the proposed action, subject to NMOCD approval. Let me know when 
work completed. Thanks

On Tue, Aug 27, 2013 at 1:39 PM, Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find the work plan for Cottownwood Draw 22 Federal Com #1. Please send your approval 
regarding this work plan at your convenience.

Thank you,

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
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Cell # 575.390.7063

Office # 575.397.0510 

Fax # 575.393.4388

Isaiah 40:31

They that wait upon the Lord shall renew their strength; they shall mount up with wings as eagles; they shall 
run, and not he weary; and they shall walk, and not faint.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately.

James A. Amos
Bureau of Land Management
Carlsbad Field Office
Supervisory Environmental Protection Specialist
620 East Greene Street
Carlsbad, NM. 88220
Office: (575) 234-5909
Fax: (575)234-5927
Cell: (575) 361-2648
E-mail: iamos@,blm.gov
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